



Wulfsberg Electronics
A Chelton Group Company

6400 Wilkinson Drive
Prescott, AZ 86301-6164 USA
Phone 1-928-708-1550
Fax 1-928-541-7627
www.Wulfsberg.com

July 28, 2005

Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Reference: Application for Certification of Transceiver with FCC ID: FRW2000-UHF1A

This equipment is available in two versions: a non-front panel programmable version and a front panel programmable version. The only difference between the two versions is in internal software.

When a non-front panel programmable version is used, this equipment meets the requirements of 47 CFR 90.203(e). Programming of this product's transmit frequencies can be performed only by the manufacturer, or by service or maintenance personnel. The operator cannot program transmit frequencies using the equipment's external operation controls.

When an operator front panel programmable version is used, use is restricted under 90.423 to operation on board aircraft.

Please contact me at 928-708-1543 if you require any additional information.

Regards,

/S/ Mary Beaumont

Mary Beaumont
Principal RF Engineer
Email: mary.beaumont@wulfsberg.com